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Memorandum to Mr, Belmont ;

RE: ROLANDO ARCADIO MASFERRER ROJAS

;
Williams returned to the Bahama Islands&ihere they were picked
up by British authorities with two Cubans who had been left to
guard the disabled "Aladino," The British authorities returned
Hughes and Williams to the United States but held the two Cubans
for lack of visas to enter the Uhited.Stateﬁgg;) '

) - Masferrer has alleged the invasion departed from a
neutral country., Inquiry to date indicates the group left Miami
on two separate boats for a rendezvous point in the Bahama Islands
and from there departed on its invasion of Cuba, The Department
has been furnished all information to date and has been requested
| to furnish its opinion whether the facts developed indicate a
violation of neutrality statutes under our %urisdiction“(particularly
Section 960, Title 18, United States Code, Organizing an Expedition)
and warrant further investigation., All information developed to
date has also been furnished to State Department, Central Intelligence
Agency, military intelligence agencies, Bureau of Customs, Immigration
] and Naturalization Service, and the Joint Staff,

ACTION:

None, This i§ submitted for your information,
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